

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 14:06:10 -0500

Just sent the invite to you Nadine – tomorrow from 8-930am.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: March-08-17 2:05 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation

It's not on my calendar. Do we have the details? N

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation

Thanks – I'm not sure I'll be in tomorrow – depends on how I'm feeling re: this cold/virus that's invaded me.

Nadine – are you able to attend?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-08-17 1:55 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation

See below for context for tomorrow morning's electricity meeting that you have both been invited to attend.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: March-08-17 1:48 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation

FYI – here's the context to the invite I just shared to Helen, Karen and Cindy.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-08-17 1:41 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation

Hi,

We are setting up weekly implementation meetings for rate mitigation. The first meeting is tomorrow. We are hoping for a representative from each of your ministries. It isn't necessarily meant to be DM level but someone who can speak to the specific issues. From TBS, we would like someone from OPCD. From MOF, I defer to you David. Note that we also plan to have regular update meetings for SoC + DMs.

Can you please let me know who you plan to send?

Thanks,

Keley